STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room B

MEETING DATE: March 20, 2018 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: Robert Willard, Supervisor, Liquor Control Division

Mary Riddick, Secretary 2 Sean Macaboy, DCP Intern

PUBLIC PRESENT:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission approves the minutes of March 15, 2018.

PROVISIONALS:

- 1. **BEAUDRY, JOSHUA LCA.8007** Water Works Bar and Grill, Norwich, CT The Commission approves the issuance of provisional liquor permit upon receipt of \$500.00 fee, executed copy of lease or right to occupy in the name of the Backer Entity, and 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior. Additional requirements: copy of menu, staff and equipment lists; applicant to complete Section C of Personal History form. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit. Endorse patio.
- 2. **TALA, KAJAL C. LGB.15353** Westchester Market Place, Colchester, CT The Commission approves the issuance of provisional liquor permit upon receipt of \$500.00 fee, cancellation of permit #LGB.14371, bill of sale, seller's affidavit and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit.

3. TAMBURLINI, SERGIO – LIR.19878

One29 Restaurant, New Canaan, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of provisional liquor permit upon cancelation of permit #LIR.18332 and bill of sale. Additional requirements: Local Health approval for patio request. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit. Endorse patio.

FINALS:

4. MOCCIA, DEAN -LCT.570

Bar, Stratford, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

- 5. **CHIADO, SETH D. LCT.581** Seacoast Prime, Gales Ferry, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of Secretary of State registration of LLC, in the name of Chiado & Laoretti and backer information on page 2 of the application to read as Chiado & Laoretti LLC.
- 6. **GASTAGER, STEFAN LSB.981** Hofbrauhaus of America, LLC, Henderson, NV The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 7. **QUINN, KATHRYN LSW.1275** Wild Horse Winery, Templeton, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 8. **QUINN, KATHRYN LSW.1276** Robert Mondavi Winery, Oakville, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 9. **QUINN, KATHRYN LSW.1277** Woodbridge Winery, Acampo, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 10. **QUINN, KATHRYN LSW.1278** Clos Du Bois Winery, Geyserville, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 11. **QUINN, KATHRYN LSW.1279** Mission Bell, Madera, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 12. **QUINN, KATHRYN LSW.1280** Gonzales Winery, Gonzales, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 13. **QUINN, KATHRYN LSW.1281** The Prisoner Wine Company, Rutherford, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 14. **QUINN, KATHRYN LSW.1282** Ravenswood Winery, Sonoma, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

- 15. **QUINN, KATHRYN LSW.1283** Estancia Vineyards, Soledad, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 16. **QUINN, KATHRYN LSW.1284** Simi Winery, Healdsburg, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 17. **SHEPARD, ROBERT LSW.1287** Amici Cellars, Inc., Calistoga, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 18. **LITMANOVICH, LEVI LSW.1765** Stratus Wine & Spirits, Vernon, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 19. **MARAS, AHMET LRW.5394** Red Tomato Pizzeria, Madison, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. Endorse service bar only.
- 20. **RAMIREZ, HUASCAR LIP.15543** Seaside Wine & Spirits, Milford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of final publication notice.
- 21. **ZHOU, XIAO C. LIR.19714**Bonchon Chicken, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of entire newly constructed area including dining room, barroom, kitchen, restrooms, lockable storage; 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and new sketch post construction showing changes.
- 22. **MAURO, SAMANTHA M. LIR.19758** Whiskey Barrel, Stratford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of copy of CT sales and use tax with the address as 251 E. Main Street, Stratford. Endorse patio.
- 23. **YEN, ROGER LIR.19789** Ginkgo Sichuan Cuisine, Fairfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of final publication notice.

SUBSTITUTE PERMITTEES:

24. **STAHL, ERIC W. – LPC.259**

The Harugari Singing Society, Inc., West Haven, CT The Commission approves Eric William Stahl as substitute permittee.

25. **SCHIBI, NICHOLAS J. – LIC.1869** Rock Ridge Country Club, Newtown, CT The Commission approves Nicholas James Schibi as substitute permittee.

26. JUHRE, ALEXANDRA C. – LGB.14445

Fiddleheads Natural Food Co-op, New London, CT The Commission approves Alexandra C. Juhure as substitute permittee.

27. RUOFF, KEVIN D. – LIR.17699

Hawks Landing Country Club, Southington, CT The Commission approves Kevin Donald Ruoff as substitute permittee.

28. **DEAN, STEVEN R. – LIR.18915** Blue Plate Kitchen, West Hartford, CT The Commission approves Steven Robert Dean as substitute permittee.

OTHER:

- 29. **MILLER, BRUCE LTH.80** Westport Country Playhouse, Westport, CT The Commission approves the waiver of sale hours for June 2, July 14, August 18, September 29 and October 3, 2018.
- 30. **MEISER, DANIEL S. LRW.5362** Grass & Bone, Stonington, CT The Commission approves the extension of use for Sunday, March 25, 2018. Endorse extension of use and additional consumer bar (1).
- 31. **RASPET, ERIC J. LIP.15163** Premier Wine & Spirits, Southbury, CT The Commission approves the move to 100 Main Street North, Southbury upon receipt of stipulated agreement for removal and copy of CT sales and use tax permit with new address. Additional requirements: 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of entire interior including coolers, cash register and shelving.
- 32. **BRESCOME BARTON, INC.**Brescome Barton, Inc. New Haven, CT The Commission reviews and approves the request for Brescome Barton to extend customer credit terms for customers who are on open credit terms as the close of business on Thursday, March 29, 2018. Customers would receive orders on Saturday, March 31, 2018 even if the customer has an invoice coming 30 days due on Friday, March 30, 2018. Brescome Barton offices will be closed on Friday 3/30/18 in observance of the holiday.

Adjourned 9:11 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Robert Willard, Supervisor, Liquor Control Division mer